MAR ¢ B 1684,

MEMORANDUM FOR:  Jack Strosnider, Branch Chief
Materials and Chemical Engineering Branch
Division of Engineering

FROM: Timothy A. Reed, Senior Project Manager
Materials and Chemical Engineering Branch
Division of Engineering

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING TECHNICAL MEETING WITH EPRI AND NEI REGARDING
STEAM GENERATOR DEFECT SPECIFIC MANAGEMENT

DATE & TIME: April 6, 1994
8:00 a.m.- 12:00 p.m.

LOCATION: One White Flint North
11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, Maryland
Conference Room 2F17/21

PURPOSE : This meeting is to discuss the technical issues associated
with the staff’s review of the industry proposed Steam
Generator Degradation Specific Management (SGDSM) Program.

PARTICIPANTS*: NRC EPRI/INDUSTRY NED
J. Strosnider D. Steininger D. Modeen
E. Sullivan C. Welty
J. Craig J. Blomgren et al.
R. Jones et al.
E. Butcher
et al.

Timothy A. Reed, Senior Project Manager
Materials and Chemical Engineering Branch
Division of Engineering
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April 6 1994 Meeting with NEI/EPRI/Industry
Steam Generator Defect Specific Management
Agenda

8:00-8:15 Introduction
8:15-9:30 Leakage Monitoring
9:30-10:30 Draft Tube Pull Program/Discussion

10:30-11:30 Draft Criteria for Removing Data Points from SGDSM Database

11:30-12:00 Discussion
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